Ugreen Group Limited

FCC C2PC Request Letter

Date: January 30, 2024
To: Federal Communications Commission,

Authorization & Evaluation Division,

7435 Oakland Mills Road,

Columbia, MD 21046
SUBJECT: Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: 2AQI5-HP202
(original Grant date: 08/15/2023)

To Whom It May Concern:

Ugreen Group Limited respectfully requests a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID:2AQI5-HP202.
The Major change filed under this application is:

1. Number L5 inductance parameter changed from 3.3nH to 2.2nH. (change 1)
2. The antenna gain changed to 2.77dBi (change 2)

Other hardware circuit and software are the same
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours Sincerely,
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Print name: Chi Yang
Title: Mangaer
Ugreen Group Limited



